

Caroline Hattox Arnosky, CPA

460R Wehner Building – 4353 TAMU
College Station, TX 77843

carnosky@mays.tamu.edu

SOCIETAL IMPACT

As an instructor of both an introductory and upper level class, I work with students to not only have a better understanding of accounting, but to make them aware of their career options and potential paths through Mays. I have mentored students as they work on getting internships, graduate school acceptances, and full-time jobs, as well as being there for them during personal crises and as a listening ear. As we have worked back into a “normal” university environment, I have worked to support my students in any way I can.

EDUCATION

Certified Public Accountant, State of Texas February 2017

Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas May 2015
Master of Science in Management Information Systems
Bachelor of Business Administration in Accounting
Professional Program in Accounting, Group 22

WORK EXPERIENCE

Texas A&M Accounting Department, College Station, TX January 2019 – Present
Lecturer

- Teach Accounting 229, Principals of Accounting for business majors.
- Teach Accounting 427, Accounting Information Systems
- Teach Excel content for FINC 601
- Teach First Year Experience content to Freshmen
- Serve as point of contact between faculty and Supplemental Instruction leaders for all sections of the class

EY Risk Assurance, San Antonio, TX October 2017 – December 2018
IT Auditor, Senior
IT Auditor, Staff (July 2015 – October 2017)

- Organized and hosted meetings with key client contacts including those in management
- Lead three separate reports, often balancing multiple reports at the same time including a Fortune 500 company and a military branch
- Supervised staff auditors, assign tasks, answer queries, and guide them when needed
- Collaborated with other seniors and managers to plan and execute audits in accordance with the appropriate accounting standards
- Participated in Ernst & Young recruiting events at Texas A&M University and was active in the pursuit of a candidate who then accepted the internship offer

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Accounting Department Scholarship Committee March 2020 – Present
Committee Chair (January 2021 – Present)

MSC Opas Encore November 2020 – Present
Assistant Treasurer

Junior League of Bryan College Station May 2021 - Present
Member

College Mentoring for Access and Persistence (MAP), San Antonio, TX August 2015 – December 2018
Mentor